
 
From: Moemise, Tebogo <Moemitca@unisa.ac.za>  
Sent: 24 May 2023 5:01 PM 
To: Maimela, David <maimedm@unisa.ac.za> 
Cc: Sindane, Thabang <sindatf@unisa.ac.za>; Ramasodi, Thabo <Ramasjt@unisa.ac.za>; Masenya, 
Madipoane <Masenmj@unisa.ac.za>; LenkaBula, Puleng <LenkaBulaP@unisa.ac.za> 
Subject: FW: VC University House Renovations and exorbitant quotes 
Importance: High 
 
Dear David 
 
Please receive the email below as requested.  Also, note that the same document was included in 
the docs that were sent to Dr Vukea and Prof Mosia in January 31st, 2023. 
 
I have also attached the email for further information that may be useful. 
 
Regards 
 
 

 

Ms Tebogo Moemise 
Office of the Principal and Vice-Chancellor 
OR Tambo Building, 13th Floor, Office #15 
Tel: 012 429 6258   
E-mail: moemitca@unisa.ac.za  
  

 

                   
 

 
http://www.unisa.ac.za 

 
 
 
From: Moemise, Tebogo  
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 1:35 PM 
To: Ramasodi, Thabo <Ramasjt@unisa.ac.za>; Masenya, Madipoane <Masenmj@unisa.ac.za>; 
LenkaBula, Puleng <LenkaBulaP@unisa.ac.za> 
Subject: FW: VC University House Renovations and exorbitant quotes 
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Ms Tebogo Moemise 
Office of the Principal and Vice-Chancellor 
OR Tambo Building, 13th Floor, Office #15 
Tel.: 012 429 6258 
E-mail: moemitca@unisa.ac.za  

                                     
http://www.unisa.ac.za  

 
 
From: LenkaBula, Puleng  
Sent: 08 July 2021 22:25 
To: Mothata, Steward <Mothams@unisa.ac.za>; Moemise, Tebogo <Moemitca@unisa.ac.za>; 
Masenya, Madipoane <Masenmj@unisa.ac.za> 
Subject: VC University House Renovations and exorbitant quotes 
 
Dear Prof Mothata, 
 
Following the site visit to the VC University house today, which I thought would have been 
completed by now, I had a number of concerns which I need you to follow up on. I must state I 
CANNOT accept such high amounts of money which are quoted for normal curtains that could cost 
less than a quarter of what’s quoted. I cannot understand nor agree that the curtains should cost 
R275 000.00 . This is absurd. I also was really troubled for furniture for one room costing R400 
000.00...Does the team understand that we are a Public University supported by the taxes of the 
poor and thus require being sensitive to our expenditure? Kindly intervene and ensure that such 
superfluous spending is not done in my name. Please Prof. Mothata engage your team and if 
possible, investigate whether they are not colluding with suppliers to inflate prices! I’m rather 
concerned and somewhat disappointed. 
Kindly advise? 
 
Best regards, 
Puleng   
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
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